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To:  CISD Board of Trustees
From: Brad Hunt

Date: April 21, 2016

cc: Dr. Waldrip, Dr. Denison

Re: 2016-2107 Pre-Kindergarten Waiver of 210 Minute School Day

TEA is allowing districts to apply for a one-time waiver for the 2016-2017 school year. This
waiver is for Pre-K programs that offer less than a 210 minute school day, but offer at least 2 hours
(120 minutes) of instruction per day. Along with many other districts, CISD’s current Pre-
Kindergarten program is 180 minutes per day.

Since the District does not presently meet the 210 minute school day requirement (which was
mandated during the last Legislative Session), this one-time waiver will provide CISD staff with
one year to plan for modifications to increase the minutes of instruction.



